

MICHAL BENDAHAN

058.7788.045 | <u>Michalbe.com</u>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced, hardworking & driven Graphics & UX/UI Designer bringing 10 years of experience applying technical and creative abilities to diverse customer projects with performance excellence and efficiency while working full-time remotely.

Highly effective at completing tasks according to schedule & a clear communicator. Accomplished collaborative team player & demonstrated success at completing projects independently.

Fluent in Adobe Creative Suite Software Figma WordPress Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

UX/UI Design Course 2022 PS Design school, With Mrs Miriam Issacs

Wordpress Course 2022 PS Design school, With Mrs Esti Meisels

Advance level Graphic design 2014 Mesillot College - Jerusalem

Certified by Israeli Ministry of Labour.

Computer Graphics course 2013

Mesillot College - Jerusalem Certified by Israeli Ministry of Labour.

LANGUAGES:

English Native Hebrew Advanced

WORK HISTORY

Graphic Designer

2019 - Current Showmark Media | Work from home

-Liaise remotely with co-designers to ensure deadlines are met and material is produced in line with Showmark Media's strict quality standards.

-Designed High-end Certification Awards for professionals & firms across the US, including Top Lawyers, Doctors and Finance Sector. -Used advanced skill in Adobe Software, InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator to create images and layouts.

-Successfully liaise with American Sales team & provided 8 designs per client, prepared for print & uploaded to the CRM Website.

Senior Graphic Design Consultant

2017 - 2019

KD London, England | Work from Home

-Lead Numerous projects from ideation to delivery.

-Built corporate brands by designing cohesive looks between elements such as logos and packaging.

-Oversee the design process of food packaging & labels used across this very diverse company.

-Met with Managers & staff members to present mockups and collect information for adjustments, taking on feedback and changing accordingly.

-Brainstormed, sketched and developed logos, packaging & branding from inception to finalization, utilizing expert design skills and communication to maintain cohesive brand visuals.

Graphic Designer

2017 - 2019

Pirsumit Weekly Magazine | Work at Jerusalem office

-Efficiently managed workload of 100's of client projects, maintaining exceptional attention to detail throughout. -Ability to work as a team-player, under immense time restrictions & successfully meeting weekly deadlines in time for print.

Created aesthetically-pleasing advertisements working alongside the client using skill in Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.
Used skill in Adobe InDesign to create magazine layout.
Maintained excellent customer relations and thereby retention by working with clients to achieve satisfaction.

-Employed design fundamentals when selecting typography, composition, layout and colour in design work. Completed final touches for projects such as images sizes and

font selection.

Freelance Graphic Designer

2015 - Current

Self employed, Work from home

-Designing a variety of projects including Advertisements, Logos, Business cards, Product Packaging. Photobooks etc. with skill in Adobe Suite, Ai Ps Id.